
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

    Meeting: Thursday, 3rd June, 2021 
    at 2.00 pm (Banqueting Hall) 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Link to view Live Stream via YouTube  
 

 

The Council will be live streaming the meeting on to the Barrow Borough Council 
YouTube Channel and can be watched live via the below link. 
 

The whole of the meeting will be recorded, except where there are confidential or 
exempt items. 
 

To view the meeting online click this link 

 
PART ONE  
 

 

1.   Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members.   
 

 

2.   Urgent Items 
 
To note any items which the Chairman considers to be of an urgent 
nature.  
 

 

3.   Delegations 
 
To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Admission of Public and Press 
 

To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda. 
 

 

5.   Declarations of Interest 
 
To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting). 
 
 

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBYFa9sjxuGwCW5BQwu9mlw/live


 

 
Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.   
 

6.   Confirmation of Minutes 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 25th March, 2021. 
 

5 - 8 

7.   Public Participation 
 
Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting 
should apply to do so by no later than 5pm two working days before 
the meeting. Information on how to make the application can be 
obtained by viewing the Council’s website www.barrowbc.gov.uk or 
by contacting the Democratic Services Team at 
(spkemsley@barrowbc.gov.uk) or by telephone on (01229 876336). 
  
(1) Questions and Representations 

To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public 

  
(2) Deputations and Petitions 

To receive any deputations or petitions which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 

 

8.   Terms of Reference 
 
To note the revised Terms of Reference for the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee. 
 

9 - 10 

FOR DECISION  
 

 

(D) 9.   Review of Outside Bodies  
  

11 - 14 

(D) 10.   Internal and external communications review  
  

15 - 18 

(D) 11.   Work Programme and Annual Report  
  

19 - 22 

 
 
NOTE  (D) – Delegated 
  (R) – For Referral to Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.barrowbc.gov.uk/


 

 
Membership of Committee 
 
Councillors Cassidy (Vice-Chair) 

Gawne 
W. McClure 
McEwan 
Mcleavy (Chairman) 
Morgan 
Robson 
C. Thomson 
Worthington 
Preston 
M. A. Thomson 
Johnston 
 

 
For queries regarding this agenda, please contact: 
 

 Sandra Kemsley or Katie Pepper 
Democratic Services 
01229 876336 or 876314 
spkemsley@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 
Published: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



BOROUGH OF BARROW IN FURNESS 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
      Meeting: Wednesday 25th March, 2021 
      at 2.00 pm. (Virtual Meeting) 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors McLeavy (Chairman), Cassidy (Vice-Chairman), Assouad,    
H Edwards, Husband, McEwan, Morgan, Robson, C. Thomson and Worthington 
 
Officers Present: - John Penfold (Corporate Support Manager) and Katie Pepper 
(Democratic and Electoral Services Assistant). 
 
22 – Minutes 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 3rd December, 2020 were taken as read and 
confirmed. 
 
23 – Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Gawne, McClure and Mooney.  
 
Councillor Hazel Edwards had attended as a substitute for Councillor Gawne for this 
meeting only. 
 
24 – Update Report from Working Groups  

The Corporate Support Manager reported that the work programme had been agreed 
at Full Council in July, the following reviews were proposed and Members were 
supportive that this was an appropriate work programme. 

Work groups for the following items were established: 

Street Cleansing  

This review had been paused whilst discussions between Council Officers and FCC 
Environment Managers regarding the delivery of the contract were on-going.  

Impact of Covid Going Forward 

The work group met to discuss the processing of Business Grants and subsequently 
met with the Director of Resources for an update. 

The Executive Committee approved an IT project which would improved security and 
reliability of their systems and provide improved communications for Officers and 
Members. This project is on-going and it would include trialling new IT equipment for 
members. 

External and Internal Communications  

The need for clear and timely communications had never been so important. They 
needed to ensure that they built on the improved communications delivered by an 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



external provider and integrate that into improving communication of everything they 
did.  

The work group had met with the Council’s Chief Executive Officer and there was a 
summary of the discussion below. 

 Internal communications was still a challenge. They could do more to build a 
better communications relationship across the Council. There was a recognition 
that the Council would benefit from an internal Communications Officer to link 
with staff and Members. 

 External communications was currently managed through a contract. Due to 
the Covid-19 pandemic, this contract had been extended until 31 March 2021 
using Coronavirus funding. The contract included a broader range of skills and 
experience than would be available with just one Communications Officer 
appointed by the Council, and there were other advantages such as holiday 
cover, more than one person involved with varying skill sets. 

 The Director of People and Place and the Communications contractor were 
developing a Media Protocol and process which would include how they could 
involve and engage members and lead members. 

 Our IT Strategy was currently being updated. It should detail the factors that 
affected the Council’s investment in and use of technology, hardware and 
software management, information management systems, GDPR, the Council 
website, and customer ‘front door’ through our public facing digital platforms. 

 Timescale – it was agreed that due to waiting for completion of other tasks e.g. 
budget planning, Media Protocol and the development of a new IT Strategy, 
that the Working Group would wait until the new year before progressing any 
further with the review. 

It was added that a Councillor Briefing had taken place around the new draft customer 
services strategy.  

It was agreed that there was a need for an updated Communications Strategy which 
would be reviewed by scrutiny before publishing. 

Outside Bodies 

An initial desk top review has started but it is a laborious process because many of the 
smaller outside bodies did not have a website or email addresses and were not 
responding. 

It was agreed that John Penfold would contact Councillors who were on the Outside 
Bodies and obtain information on how often they met.  

Flooding on Walney  

They had received a request to review intermittent flooding on Walney Promenade. 
Information was still being collected and it was propose that this be considered as part 
of the work programme for 2021/22. 

The Committee discussed the issues regarding the flooding. 

RESOLVED: That Flooding on Walney Promenade be added to the work programme 
for 2021/22. 

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



25 – Update Report from Corporate Parenting Working Group 

An Overview and Scrutiny working group had been established in 2018 to review how 
Barrow Borough Council was supporting corporate parenting in the district.  

It was agreed by the working group to look at ways in which the District Councillors 
(BBC) could help with regards to Corporate Parenting and these included: 

•  Having a system in place to support and prioritise care leavers for housing. 

•  Support Cumbria County Council’s Corporate Parenting group.  

•  Provide priority access to leisure facilities to children looked after and care leavers 
up to the age of 25 years.  

•  Promote fostering at a local level.  

•  Be champions for children looked after and care leavers at every opportunity.  

Corporate Parenting  

Despite the difficulties around COVID restrictions, the review had continued and the 
Corporate Parenting Group had met virtually on a regular basis.  

There was a flow of up to date and relevant information from the Cumbria 
Safeguarding Children Board (CSCB); delivery organisations had stronger working 
relationships; and local issues had been identified and tackled as soon as possible 
through corporate parenting partnership working arrangements.  

The newly formed Barrow Children and Families Partnership (Children’s Trust) chaired 
by Barrow Council’s Chief Executive Officer had strengthened that partnership working 
arrangement. Corporate parenting, underpinned by good early help, was at the 
forefront of the agenda. The Designated Safeguarding Lead; Lead Member for 
Children, Young People and Families; and Chair of the Corporate Parenting Group 
were part of this partnership.  

Barrow Council’s Safeguarding procedures had been updated taking account of the 
requirements, policies, procedures, roles and responsibilities of the Cumbria 
Safeguarding Children Board (CSCB). Included in the council’s Safeguarding Children 
Policy was a paragraph on the council’s role as a Corporate Parent which stated: 

All Councils, and in particular the Councillors, have a responsibility to ensure the 
needs of looked after children were met. This started with a full awareness of their 
‘corporate parenting’ role. This included an understanding of the profile of children in 
care in the district and the impact the council’s decisions had on those children in care 
and care leavers. Members should act as champions of the needs of those children 
and ensure that services meet those needs.  

Safeguarding training had been scheduled for councillors in April 2021 and then it 
would be rolled out to staff. An implementation plan was in development that would 
ensure safeguarding was considered across the council through a Safeguarding 
Forum. An elected member safeguarding champion would represent Members at the 
Safeguarding Forum and assist the Designated Safeguarding Lead in their role. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



Their aim for 2021/2022 was to refocus corporate parenting to better align with the 
council’s safeguarding statement, the Council Plan and the Barrow Children and 
Families Partnership priorities, and as such they would: 

  Work with the Member Training Working Group to continue to raise awareness of 
the corporate parenting role, enabling members to confidently act as champions for 
looked after children, care leavers and foster families.  

   Source and share the profile of children in care in Barrow Borough. 

   Consider the impact of council decisions on looked after children, care leavers and 
foster families, most specifically in housing and leisure.  

   Fully engage as a key partner in the Barrow Children and Families Partnership and 
its priorities.  

The corporate parenting overview and scrutiny review had come to the final conclusion 
that corporate parenting would be an ongoing and changing piece of work for the 
council but the strategic lead, policies, procedures and systems are in place to engage 
in and tackle any issues that may arise through robust partnership working 
arrangements and shared priorities; all for the benefit of children, young people and 
families.  

The operational work of the council-led Corporate Parenting Group would continue, 
and the partners would continue to meet throughout the year when it was safe to do 
so.  

It was recommended that this overview and scrutiny review came to an end and that 
future developments contributed to the Barrow Children and Families Partnership 
(Children’s Trust). 

The meeting closed at 2.36 pm. 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



Terms of Reference 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Membership Terms of Reference Delegation of Functions 

12 members of 
the authority 

 To investigate, scrutinise, monitor, 
oversee and comment on service 
delivery mechanisms, policy 
implementation, or any other issue 
affecting the Borough of Barrow-in-
Furness or its residents provided that 
they have previously been considered 
by either the Executive Committee or 
Council. 

 

 Appoint such Sub-Committees as it 
considers appropriate to fulfil those 
overview and scrutiny functions 

 
Policy development and review. 
 

 assist the Council in the development of 
its budget and policy framework by in-
depth analysis of policy issues; 

 

 conduct research, community and other 
consultation in the analysis of policy 
issues and possible options; 

 

 consider and implement mechanisms to 
encourage and enhance community 
participation in the development of 
policy options; 

 

 question Members of Committees and 
Chief Officers about their views on 
issues and proposals affecting the area; 
and 

 

 liaise with other external organisations 
operating in the area, whether national, 
regional or local, to ensure that the 
interests of local people are enhanced 
by collaborative working. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

The Committee may, appoint 
Sub-Committees to deal with 
particular issues including 
the development of the 
Council’s budget. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 8



Scrutiny 
 

 review and scrutinise the decisions 
made by and performance of 
Committees and Council Officers both 
in relation to individual decisions and 
over time; 

 

 review and scrutinise the performance 
of the Council in relation to its policy 
objectives, performance targets and/or 
particular service areas; 

 

 question Members of Committees and 
Chief Officers about their decisions and 
performance, whether generally in 
comparison with service plans and 
targets over a period of time, or in 
relation to particular decisions, 
initiatives or projects; 

 

 make recommendations to the 
Executive Committee and/or Council 
arising from the outcomes of the 
scrutiny process; 

 

 review and scrutinise the performance 
of other public bodies in the area and 
invite reports from them by requesting 
them to address the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee and local people 
about their activities and performance; 
and 

 

 question and gather evidence from any 
person (with their consent). 

 

Annual report 
 

 Must report annually to Full Council on 
its workings and make 
recommendations for future work 
programme and amended working 
methods if appropriate. 

 

Officers 
 

 May exercise overall responsibility for 
the work programme of the Officers 
employed to support its work. 

 

 

Page 10

Agenda Item 8



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Thursday, 3 June 2021  

Review of Outside Bodies 

 
 

Report from:   Corporate Support Manager 

Report Author:  John Penfold 

Wards:    (All Wards); 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  The Council allocates resource to offering representation on a significant number 

of outside bodies. Members have stated that there could be a better 

understanding of the benefits of the Council being represented on some of these 

bodies. Members would like to rationalise the list so that Member representation 

is meaningful and agreed that a scrutiny workgroup should review this. 

 

2.0  Recommendation  

 It is recommended that the Overview and Scrutiny Committee:-  

2.1 Consider this report and determine whether further action is required.  

2.2 That the Council continue to nominate Members to the active organisations. 

2.3 That the Council do not nominate Members organisations have not been active 

within the last two years. 

2.4 That the nominated Member provide reports on the work of the body and its 

contribution to the Borough and the wider area. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 At a meeting of Barrow Borough Council in September 2020 it agreed that 

Members on Outside Bodies should be requested to provide an annual report to 

Council on the work of the body and its contribution to the Borough and the wider 

area.  

3.2 It was agreed by members of the scrutiny committee that a desktop review of 

Council representation on outside bodies was required to allow Members to 

consider whether representation is still appropriate.  

3.3 The Elected Members who had been nominated to represent that Council on 

these bodies were contacted to understand whether they had been invited to 

meetings within the last two years. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 9



3.4  Where appropriate the “point of contact” for the body was contacted to find out 

whether the body was still operating. 

3.5  The responses we received are in the following table: 

  

 Outside Body Met in 
last 2 
years 

Comments 

AIR TRAINING CORPS (NO. 128 
SQUADRON) 

Yes Meets regularly 

ARMED FORCES CHAMPION Yes Met regularly prior to 
pandemic 

ASKAM AND IRELETH COMMUNITY 
CENTRE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Yes Reduced number of meetings 
due to pandemic 

BAE SYSTEMS MARINE LTD LOCAL 
LIAISON COMMITTEE  

 No longer meets 

BARROW CHILDREN’S CENTRES 
ADVISORY GROUP 

N/A Meets but now under Barrow 
Children and Families 
Partnership (Children’s Trust), 

BARROW HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
FORUM 

Yes Meets regularly 

BARROW-IN-FURNESS SEA CADET 
CORPS COMMITTEE 

Yes Meeting on line due to 
pandemic 

BARROW WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT WORKS LOCAL FORUM 

No United Utilities said they still 
meet but we haven’t attended 

BILLINCOAT CHARITY TRUST Yes Meeting on line due to 
pandemic 

BUCCLEUCH HALL MANAGEMENT 
COMMITTEE 

Yes Reduced number of meetings 
due to pandemic 

CHILDREN’S AND YOUNG PEOPLE’S 
WORKING GROUP 

Yes Changed to Children and 
Families Partnership 
(Children’s Trust) 

CITIZENS' ADVICE BUREAU 
TRUSTEE BOARD 

No The last available report from 
the trust board are from March 
2018. 

CUMBRIA ALCOHOL AND DRUG 
ADVISORY SERVICE BOARD 

Yes  

CUMBRIA HOUSING EXECUTIVE 
GROUP 

Yes  

CUMBRIA PENSIONS FORUM Yes  

CUMBRIA STRATEGIC WASTE 
PARTNERSHIP 

Yes Meeting on line due to 
pandemic 

DALTON COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION Yes Meets regularly 

DUDDON ESTUARY PARTNERSHIP No Meetings of this group of been 
suspended 

FCC PARTNERSHIP BOARD Yes Reduced number of meetings 
due to pandemic 

FURNESS ABBEY FELLOWSHIP Yes  

Page 12

Agenda Item 9



 Outside Body Met in 
last 2 
years 

Comments 

FURNESS LINE COMMUNITY RAIL 
PARTNERSHIP 

Yes Meeting on line due to 
pandemic 

FURNESS MARITIME TRUST Yes Meeting on line due to 
pandemic 

INTERNATIONAL NUCLEAR 
SERVICES LIMITED: RAMSDEN        
DOCK TERMINAL STAKEHOLDER 
GROUP 

No  

JOINT RURAL COMMITTEE Yes  

KEEPING OUR FUTURE AFLOAT Yes  

LAKES WORLD HERITAGE SITE 
STEERING GROUP 

Yes Barrow BC is no longer a   
member of this group. 

LIFE LEISURE PARTNERSHIP BOARD Yes  

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
ASSOCIATION: GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

Yes  

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION 
NUCLEAR ISSUES SPECIAL 
INTEREST GROUP 

No In the past this meeting was 
chaired by the Leader or 
deputy leader of the Council in 
2018.  

NORTH WEST OF ENGLAND AND 
THE ISLE OF MAN RESERVE        
FORCES CADETS ASSOCIATION 

Yes  

NORTH WESTERN LOCAL 
AUTHORITIES' EMPLOYERS' 
ORGANISATION 

Yes  

NORTH WEST INDUSTRIAL 
COMMUINITIES ALLIANCE 

Yes One Councillor represents 
Barrow BC and Cumbria CC 

PATROL (Parking and Traffic 
Regulations Outside London) 
Adjudication Committee 

Yes Meets annually. We have a 
duty to nominate a Councillor 
to the PATROL adjudication 
committee 

SOUTH CUMBRIA COMMUNITY 
SAFETY PARTNERSHIP 

Yes  

SPIRIT ENERGY LIAISON 
COMMITTEE 

No Spirit Energy said they are 
going to arrange a meeting in 
the near future 

 

3.5  The responses indicate that the majority of these organisations are still meeting 

and in many cases Barrow Borough Councillors have actives roles 

 

4.0 Consultation  

 We do not need undertake a consultation at this stage. 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 9



5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 We do not need undertake a consultation at this stage. 

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 Liaison with relevant external organisations provides an opportunity for Elected 

Members to influence and align initiatives and resources to achieving the Council 

Plan Priorities. 

 

7.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 The recommendation has no financial, resources or procurement implications. 

 

Legal  

7.1.2 The recommendation has no legal implications. 

 

Equality and Diversity  

7.1.3 The recommendation has no equality and diversity implications. 

 
Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

   . 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

   

 

Contact Officers  

John Penfold, Corporate Support Manager 

jpenfold@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 

Appendices Attached to this Report – If none, please state none or delete section 

Appendix No.  Name of Appendix  

1   

2   

 

Background Documents Available 

Name of Background document  Where it is available  

1 

2 

Add links where possible 

  

Page 14

Agenda Item 9

mailto:jpenfold@barrowbc.gov.uk


PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Thursday, 3 June 2021  

Internal and External Communications Review 

 
 

Report from:   Corporate Support Manager 

Report Author:  John Penfold 

Wards:    (All Wards); 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee agreed that the need for clear 

and timely communications has never been so important. They decided to 

undertake a review to ensure that we build on the improved communications 

being delivered by an external provider and integrate that into improving 

communication of everything we do.  

1.2 This review had two elements – Information Technology (IT) and 

Communications. The working group considered the current position and where 

the Council wants to be moving forward. 

 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1     It is recommended that this overview and scrutiny review comes to an end. 

2.2 Future updates to the IT Strategy and Customer Services Strategy should 

be presented to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.   

2.3 The council would benefit from an internal communications officer who 

has oversight of all communications, both internal and external. This is not 

feasible at this time but it may be feasible in the future. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1  A number of issues were identified such as effective use of IT equipment and 

systems to communicate; public facing communications such as social media 

and press; and ease of access to services for members of the public. 

3.2  IT – As the country moved into lockdown and there was the need for the Council 

to facilitate remote/agile working for staff and Elected Members. This was 

achieved by the provision of laptops and mobile phones for staff as appropriate. 

Members already had iPads which were provided to support paperless 

committee meetings. It was decided to repurpose these to support access to 

Page 15

Agenda Item 10



email and to virtual meetings. This was of limited value because the devices had 

to be returned to IT Department if any reconfiguration or updates were required 

because remote support was not available. The Chairs of all committees were 

also provided with laptops. 

3.3 Communications – The working group looked at public facing communications 

such as social media and press; and ease of access to services for members of 

the public via the Council’s website. The working group subsequently met with 

the Council’s Chief Executive Officer and a summary of that meeting is as 

follows: 

External communications are currently managed through a contract. Due to the 

COVID19 pandemic, this contract has been extended until 31 March 2021 using 

coronavirus funding. The contract includes a broader range of skills and 

experience than would be available with just one Communications Officer 

appointed by the council. Other advantages include resilience such as holiday 

cover, more than one person involved with varying skill sets. Members noted that 

there had been a substantial improvement in external communications through 

social media and press engagement since the start of this contract. 

3.4  In the 6+ months of this review there has been significant progression across the 

council. The working group have been consulted on early drafts of strategies and 

project plans and have been able to contribute effectively.  

This progression includes: 

 The Council’s Growing Forward Report indicated the need for a more modern 

IT platform to support Council business through agile working. An IT project 

to deliver this has commenced involving substantial investment to deliver 

more secure and advanced technology systems.  This is currently being 

rolled out and a group of Members who are confident and less confident in IT 

are currently trialling different mobile devices, with support from dedicated IT 

staff.  

 Increased use of council social media and press providing members of the 

public with up to date and relevant information. 

 Development of a Customer Services Strategy that will consider and 

modernise the digital, people and place needs of our customers, and deliver 

what residents require using the channel of their choice e.g. online, phone 

and face to face. The Strategy will be underpinned by an Action Plan which 

will continually review new systems and working practices building on what 

customers tell us is working well and areas they think we can improve on.  

 The Director of People and Place and the Communications contractor are 

developing a Media Protocol and process which will include how they could 

involve and engage Members and Lead Members. 

3.5 Members noted that internal communications are still a challenge and we can do 

more to build better communications relationships across the council. There is a 

recognition that the council would benefit from having officers with internal 

communications responsibilities to improve the communication links with 

Members and staff.  

Page 16

Agenda Item 10



  It was agreed that there was a need for an updated Communications Strategy 

which should be reviewed by scrutiny before publishing.  

There have been substantial improvements to some parts of the Council’s 

website and advice from the working group that this should be extended to the 

whole website so that it is more accessible to the public. 

The Equality and Diversity statement at 7.4 of this report should be considered 

when developing any and all internal and external communications. The Council 

should ‘think disability’ to be inclusive and to support our most vulnerable 

residents.   

3.6 The working group of Councillors Gawne, Morgan, Robson and Cassidy would 

particularly like to thank the staff who have co-operated with this review and 

those who have tirelessly progressed IT, Communications and Customer 

Services across the council despite the pandemic.   

 

4.0 Consultation  

 We do not need undertake a consultation at this stage. 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 Additional information is required before we can consider alternative options 

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 Access to communication overarches all the Council’s priorities 

 

7.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 The recommendation has no financial, resources or procurement implications 

 

Legal  

7.1.2  The recommendation has no legal implications 

 

Equality and Diversity  

7.1.3 The Equality Act 2010 requires Local Authorities to provide information in 
accessible formats and communication support as part of its duty to make 
reasonable adjustments for people with disabilities. 

Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

   . 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

   

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 10



Contact Officers  

John Penfold, Corporate Support Manager 

jpenfold@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 

 

Appendices Attached to this Report – If none, please state none or delete section 

Appendix No.  Name of Appendix  

1   

2   

 

Background Documents Available 

Name of Background document  Where it is available  

1 

2 

Add links where possible 

  

Page 18

Agenda Item 10

mailto:jpenfold@barrowbc.gov.uk


PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Thursday, 3 June 2021  

Work programme and draft annual report 

 
 

Report from:   Corporate Support Manager 

Report Author:  John Penfold 

Wards:    (All Wards); 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  The Council has one Overview and Scrutiny Committee with the remit to; 

investigate, scrutinise, monitor, oversee and comment on service delivery 

mechanisms, policy implementation, or any other issue affecting the Borough or 

its residents provided that they have previously been considered by either the 

Executive Committee or Council. 

 

Membership of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in 2020/21: 

Councillors  

McLeavy (Chairman) 

Cassidy (Vice-Chair) 

Assouad 

Gawne 

Husband 

W. McClure 

McEwan 

Mooney 

Morgan 

Robson 

C. Thomson 

Worthington 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 11



 

1.2  The work programme was agreed at Full Council in July 2020 and the following 

reviews were proposed. Members were supportive that this was an appropriate 

work programme. Work groups for the following items were established in 

September 2020 and the progress is listed below. 

 

Street Cleanliness – Paused  

Impact of Covid 19 – On-going 

Internal and external communications - Complete  

Corporate Parenting – Complete 

Membership of outside bodies – On-going 

 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1  Members should consider the reviews undertaken by the working groups and 

determine whether further action is required.  

2.2 Members should agree a work programme for 2021/22. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 The Street Cleanliness review has been paused whilst discussions between 

Council Officers and FCC Environment Managers regarding the delivery of the 

contract are on-going. 

3.2 Impact of Covid 19, The Scrutiny Committee agreed Covid 19 has been an 

unprecedented challenge to the Council and other organisations. It is clear that 

going forward we will be delivering a lot of services in a different ways. The 

committee agreed that this work group should have an overview of the way we 

manage these changes to ensure the impact on local people is considered and 

the changes are implemented and communicated as best we can.  

 It was agreed that the review should include:  

 

o Understanding our response and what we have learnt and applying this 
going forward. Sharing best practice across the Borough is essential to 
ensure we maximise the benefits of our initiatives. 

 
o Ensuring that Officers and Members are equipped to operate onsite and 

offsite and that equipment can be upgraded remotely with a minimum 
amount of disruption. 

 
o Ensuring that the Council is clear about its role and this is transparent to 

other organisations and to residents. 
 

o The impact that different ways of working by industry, retail and hospitality 

may have on the economic future of the Borough. 

 

Page 20

Agenda Item 11



 

 The work group monitoring the impact of Covid 19 focussed on the following: 

The latest Business Grants process following the national lockdowns and had an 

overview of the process and looked at individual examples to ensure the process 

was being applied.   

 They looked at the availability of Covid 19 testing in the Borough and were 

satisfied that there was sufficient provision. 

They monitored published Covid Related clinical data including case numbers, 

hospital intakes and fatalities in the area.   

They gathered information from Public Protection regarding the support provided 

by the Council for premises in the area to prepare them for reopening.  

They monitored the provision of and the activities of Covid Marshals. 

3.3 The review into external and internal communication has been completed and is 

the subject of a separate report. 

3.4  The review into Corporate Parenting has been completed and is the subject of a 

separate report.  

3.5 The review into representation on outside bodies is substantially complete and is 

the subject of a separate report. 

3.6 There is a recommendation that a work group should look at the arrangements 

for managing flooding on Walney Promenade during high tides and wet weather. 

 

4.0 Consultation  

 We do not need undertake a consultation on the work programme 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 N/A 

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 The scrutiny work programme covers all the Council’s Priorities. 

 

7.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 The recommendation has no financial, resources or procurement implications. 

 

Legal  

7.1.2 The recommendation has legal implications. 

 

Equality and Diversity  

7.1.3 The recommendation has no equality or diversity implications. 
 
 

Page 21

Agenda Item 11



Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

   . 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

   

 

Contact Officers  

John Penfold, Corporate Support Manager 

jpenfold@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 

Appendices Attached to this Report – If none, please state none or delete section 

Appendix No.  Name of Appendix  

1   

2   

 

Background Documents Available 

Name of Background document  Where it is available  

1 

2 

Add links where possible 

  

Page 22

Agenda Item 11

mailto:jpenfold@barrowbc.gov.uk

	Agenda
	6 Confirmation of Minutes
	8 Terms of Reference
	9 Review of Outside Bodies
	10 Internal and external communications review
	11 Work Programme and Annual Report

